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January 28, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services

P.O. Box 358320

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

f‘[ Subject: Renewal of Station Authorization
Dear FCC Staff:

The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District wishes to renew its operating
permit for an experimental station (call sign WA2XAP and file number 5199-EX-PL-96).
Enclosed are the following items:

1) FCC Form No. 405, Renewal of Station Authorization,
2) a Sacramento County check for $45.00 (# 03-041483) to cover the processing fee, and
3) acopy of the existing authorization, which expires May 1, 1998.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at (916) 386-6692. Thank you.

7 Sincerely,

BMW&

Bruce Katayama
Air Monitoring

cc: John Ching, SMAQMD
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